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FW: NG911 project

From: leeann.jones@co.panola.tx.us
Sent: Thu, Mar 24, 2016 at 10:06 am
To:  vicki.heinkel@co.panola.tx.us

V:
For their packets.

Lee Ann

--—--0Original Message-----

From: jessica.dejohn@co.panola.tx.us

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 10:47am

To; "LeeAnn Jones" <leeann.jones@co.panola.tx.us>
Subject: NG911 project

Below are a couple of emails form ETCOG. We will be up in a minute to better explain
what this is all about.

Gooed Morning,

Please see the email below. We would like to move forward with adding you to our
project. [f you would like to participate in this project, please let me know as soon as
possible. Please keep in mind, this is a lengthy process. GeoComm is currently working
on our live data in Marion County(we have 8 counties not including yours). | didn’t want
you to think this was going to happen over a week or even a month’s time frame. Once
GeoComm has gotten word that you would like to participate, they will update their timeline
which will allow you to see what their “projected” start time will be. If you have any
questions, please let me know.

Thank You,
Kim

From: Stephanie Heffner

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 4:46 PM

To: Kim Wheeler <Kim.Wheeler@etcog.org>
Subject: RE: Update on schema?

Kim,

I'm glad you asked this question because GeoComm emailed me about adding Cherokee
and Panola to our mapping cleanup project. [f both counties are on board | need to let
GeoComm know so ETCOG can obtain a quote on the cost. Also, as an FYI, if Cherokee
and Panola County want to participate there is no cost to them at all for this. The
ETCOG 911 program will cover all expenses for mapping clean up. We are allowed to
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cover the expenses because Cherokee and Panola counties are a part of our 911
program. The only counties we cannot cover are Henderson, Harrison, Rusk and Smith
because they have their own 911 districts. And It is really in the best interest, of both
counties, to become a part of this process now while ETCOG can pay for it. Thanks.

Stephante Heffner

Director of Public Safety

East Texas Council of Governments

3800 Stone Road, Kilgore, TX 75662

& (903) 218-6461 — Direct & (903) 331-6770 — Mobile
@ (903) 218-6400 — Main & (903) 983-1440 — Fax
stephanie.heffner@etcog.org

ETCOG Vision

We are a trustwsrthy) organization committed Lo pravicing

Leadership, education, and financial resources to our 14 county region.,

ETCOc Mission

in ordier to Lvprove the Quality of Life for all of our citizens, ETCOG pledges
all of its vespurees to educate and assist its mendbers to accomplishtheir goals
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